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dayor Ivan Allen 
City Hall 
At l anta , GeorP,ia 

Dear ~ayor Allen: 
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Ilovember 14, 1966 

LT. C O L. E . B . HARB! N 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

In compliance with your telephone request this date, we are 
enclosing the Howard Johnson bill that was incurred by embers 
of this Depart~ent dur ing the Vine City i ncident in September . 

If we can be of service at any time, please let us know . 

With warm r ersona.l regards and best wishes , I am 

:cmr :ee 
encl , 

Sincerel y , 

~~-
E.B. HAR IN 
Lieutenant-Colonel - Deputy Di rector 




